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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Oracle Law Corp <mail@oraclelaw.sg>

Sent: Saturday, 14 December, 2019 2:30 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: MJ Michael

Subject: OLC REF: SB/PO/Acc/2019-9174     //      LKK REF: CC4/AIG19021159/Fha3

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION 

 

Dear Vic  

 

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SKH 4825J & SHD 1112M ON 25.10.2019 

 

We act for Madam Wong Yoke Oi Mary, the owner of vehicle registration no. SKH 4852J. We refer to your letter dated 

9th December 2019 forwarded to our client.  

 

We write to inform you that we have been instructed make a claim against the owner and/or driver of taxi registration 

no. SHD 1112M to recover our client’s uninsured losses and other damages suffered as a result of the above-captioned 

accident. We are currently waiting for the relevant supporting documents to be submitted to our firm before we can 

process our client’s claim.  

 

In the meantime, we write to request that your Principal resists any third party claim(s) brought against our client for 

the above–captioned accident. We will be grateful if you can keep us informed on the development of the third party 

claim(s) brought against our client (if any). Should your Principal wishes to exercise their rights to settle any third party

claim brought against our client, kindly ensure that the settlement(s) is reached without prejudicing our client’s rights 

in her third party claim.  

 

 

Regards 

 

Pauline Ong  

Oracle Law Corporation 
•  Advocates & Solicitors  •  UEN/GST Reg No. 200904572Z 

 

237 Alexandra Road #04-11 

The Alexcier, Singapore 159929 

Telephone:  6538 6250   Facsimile:  6538 1860 
 

 


